Memorandum

To: Bill Hanson
School Board Members
From: Dave Spooner b b % A%{)W
Date: August 24, 2016
Re: Change Order related to Facilities Project Bid 1248-1

Change order:

During excavation for the HOCHS Parking Lot Improvement project, we uncovered hidden large
concrete structures that supported a sidewalk from many years ago. This structure was not in plan
or taken into consideration in the specification process. We have determined we can leave this

existing concrete in place and not pay extra cost to have removed, and still construct our new plaza
at the proper elevation.

However, with this condition now noted, I am recommending that we move forward with Bid
Alternate #2, for an add of $6600.00, which installs 6 inch thick concrete vs. 4 inch thick concrete
that was identified in the base bid. This is needed to ensure no cracking or movement of the plaza
surface occurs during changing weather conditions or with weight of snow removal equipment.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the School Board approve the change order as listed above in the amount of
$6600.00. Bid 1248-1 HOCHS Parking Lot Improvements.

Attachment

Facilities Cffice Address | 730 East Central Entrance | Duiuth, MN B5811 | F: 218.336.8908

Facifities Mailing Address ¢ 215 North First Avenue Fast ¢ Duluth, MN 55802
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